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Malave, Erin

From: Melissa Cook [melissa@owenslawgrouppa.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 10:50 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jean Owens

Subject: Principal Address Change

Please change only the principal address for Redeemer Presbyterian Church in America of South Brandon, Inc.
The Document number is NG8000004314.
e

The Principal Address should be changed to 12404 Boyette Road, Riverview, FL 33569.

Thank you for your assistance.

Thank You,

Melissa J. Cook, FRP

Paralegal to V. Jean Owens, Esquire
and Justin J. Klatsky, Esquire

Owens Law Group, P. A

811-B Cypress Village Blvd.

Ruskin, FL 33573

Phone: (813) 633-3396

Direct Dial: (813) 490-0289

Facsimile: (813) 633-3397

Email: melissa@owenslawgrouppa.com
Website: www.owenslawgrouppa.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. Tt is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, collect at 813-633-3396, or return the original
message to us via email reply. Please be advised we do not acknowledge or accept new engagements or assignments via
email until such engagements and assignments are confirmed in writing by our firm,

IRS Circnlur 230: You are advised that because of the impact of recent amendments of Circnlar 230 of Treasury Regulations

that govern practice before the Internal Revenuwe Service I am disclosing to you that written advice contained herein is not
intended by me to be used, and it cannot be used by you, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on you
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